
 
 

Date: April 15, 2011 

 

Declaration 

 
To whom it may concern, 

 

A501 is a WLAN/Bluetooth combination antenna with FCC ID: HLZTMDMA501A. WLAN and 

Bluetooth antenna in A501 should not be considered to be able to transmit simultaneously. 

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real situation is that 

WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission. 

 

Should you have any questions, please have my best attention. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

Harriot S.L. Lee  

Acer Inc  

Email: harriot_lee@acer.com.tw 


